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January 29, 2025

TO:		ILLINOIS LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING AND STANDARDS BOARD
		ILLINOIS GENERAL ASSEMBLY
		ILLINOIS GOVERNOR’S OFFICE 

FROM:		CORPORAL SHAWN TUTHILL

RE:		SOUTHERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY CARBONDALE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 2024 BWC  REPORT

Overview of Department:
Southern Illinois University Carbondale Department of Public Safety consists of thirty-one (31) sworn police officers who utilize thirty-one (31) body worn cameras, with nine (9) extras on standby.

Technical Issues:
Southern Illinois University Carbondale Department of Public Safety reports zero (0) technical or equipment issues.

Review Process:
Southern Illinois University Carbondale Department of Public Safety supervisors, sergeants, and lieutenants randomly review body worn cameras to ensure compliance with policy and test functionality.  Administrative Command Staff reviews all body worn camera evidence regarding to complaints or Use of Force reviews.  

Incidents:
Between January 1, 2024 and December 31, 2024, Southern Illinois University Carbondale Department of Public Safety had one hundred ninety nine (199) incidents leading to two hundred eighty two (282) offenses charged. (see attached spreadsheet).  Greatest frequency of offenses charged were:

Underage Possession/Consumption of Alcohol (73)
Possession of Cannabis (27)
Resisting/Obstructing (23)
Trespass (19)
Warrant Arrest (17)
 Damage to Property (15)
 Battery (14)
 Domestic Battery (13)
 Theft (12)
 Fighting (11) 
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